
CISA 009201

To: 
From: 

l(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 1 

Sent: Fri 11/6/2015 7:49:04 PM 
Subject: CVE Intervention - Planning Meeting (update) 

l<bH6l I I trust all went well and you are back in sunny L.A. 
I'm moving forward as we had planned to host a community focus group. Following the FBI CVE program roll out (and roll 
back) last week, I arranged a conference call with~ (MPAC DC)j(b)(6) pn Monday to follow-up and better 
understand the scope and community input. 
Bothl(b)(6) I made the recommendation to move forward with the a focus group so we can develop an organic 
community intervention model. With that we are moving ahead for a meeting on Nov. 16th at 10:30 at City Hall. Part of 
the recommendation is to invite other intervention experts and academics to explore different models (which is exactly what 
you and I had discussed). I have reached out to (b)(6) GRYD) and she will be attending to share some of their 
gang intervention model .. I will be reaching out to (b)(6) o see if we can get someone from DMH. Do you have 
suggestions for other "experts" that we can engage in this initial conversation? 

Can you and I connect via phone? I like to flush out the strategy as we continue to moving ahead. 

Best, 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) I 
City of Los Angeles Human Relations Commission 

Community Outreach and Policy Development 
Housing and Community Investment Los Angeles r)(6) I 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 

Cel.._l(b-)(6_l ____ __. 

City HRC "Reducing Tensions ... Creating Connections ... Building Peace" 

Th;s email and any attachments may contain confidential material and is solely .for the use of the intended recipient(s ). ff 
you have received !his email in error, please notify the sender irmnedialely, delete this email. and do not use, retain or 

disclose any infonnation contained in this email. Any views or opinions are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily 
represent those (~f the City of Los Angeles Human Relations Comm;ssion. The City HRC does not guarantee that this email 
or any attachments are.free.from viruses or 100% secure. Unless expressly stated in the body of the text of the email, this 

email is not intended to .fonn a binding contract. 



CISA 009202

To: 
From: 
Sent: Fri 11/6/2015 10:28:17 PM 
Subject: Re: CVE Intervention - Planning Meeting (update) 

yes, my cell._Cb_Jc_5i ____ _.. 

On Fri, Nov 6, 2015 at 2:27 PM, .... 1Cb_JC6_l ____________ __.r wrote: 

Is now good? 

From:~l<b_JC6_l _________________ __,b 
Sent: Frida November 06, 2015 11:49 AM 
To: (b)(6) 
Subject: CVE Intervention - Planning Meeting (update) 

l(blC5l I I trust all went well and you are back in sunny L.A. 

I'm moving forward as we had planned to host a community focus group. Following the FBI CVE program roll out (and 
roll back) last week, I arranged a conference call wit~(b)(6) ICMPAC DC)JCb)(6) Ion Monday to follow-up 
and better understand the scope and community input. 

Both l<b)(6) I made the recommendation to move forward with the a focus group so we can develop an organic 
community intervention model. With that we are moving ahead for a meeting on Nov. 16th at 10:30 at City Hall. Part 
of the recommendation is to invite other intervention experts and academics to explore different models (which is exactly 
what you and I had discussed). I have reached out to (b)(6) (GRYD) and she will be attending to share some 
of their gang intervention model. I will be reaching out t (b)(6l to see if we can get someone from DMH. Do you 
have suggestions for of.her "experts" that we can engage in this initial conversation? 

Can you and I connect via phone? I like to tlush out the strategy as we continue to moving ahead. 

Best, 

l(b)(6) 

._l<b_J<6_l ______ _.I Senior Policy Analyst 

City of Los Angeles Human Relations Commission 



CISA 009203

Community Outreach and Policy Development 
Housing and Community Investment Los Angeles 
l(b)(6) I 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 

Cel l(bJ(6l 

City HRC "Reducing Tensions ... Creating Connections ... Building Peace" 

This email and any attachments may contain confi.dential material and is solely.for the use of the intended recipient(s). If 
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email, and do not use, retain or 

disclose any infonnation contained in this email. Any views or opinions are solely those of the sender and do not 
necessarily represent !hose of the City of Los Angeles Human Relations Commission. The City HRC does not guarantee 

that this email or any attachments are.free.from viruses or 100% secure. Unless expressly stated in the body of the text of 
the email, this email is not intended to.fhrm a binding contract. 

l(bl(6l !senior Policy Analyst 
City of Los Angeles Human Relations Commission 

Community Outreach and Policy Development 
Housin and Communit Investment Los Angeles 

(b)(6) 

Los Angeles, CA 90012 

Cel ~(bl(5l 

City HRC "Reducing Tensions ... Creating Connections ... Building Peace" 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential material and is solely.for the use of the intended recipient(s). If 
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email, and do not use, retain or 

disclose any information contained in this email. Any views or opinions are solely those of the sender and do no/ 
necessarily represent those of the City of Los Angeles Human Relations Commission. The City HRC does not guarantee 

that this email or any attachments are.free.from viruses or 100% secure. Unless expressly stated in the body r~fthe text r~f 
the email, this email is no/ intended to fomi a binding con/.ract. 




